

#### **DETAILS**

Date of Birth: 01/02/1994

Address: M. Mavrogenous 14, Chalandri

Zipcode: 15238

#### **DETAILS**

Hard-working web developer with a flair for creating elegant solutions in the least amount of time. Developed various plugins and enhancements for the Moodle LMS. Avidly taking educational courses for web developing and other IT technologies.

Passionate teacher with a decade of experience in the fields of language, mathematics and physics, successfully leading students from their early years to the highest levels of their education.

Active and passionate in the fields of business, technology and economics

# **COMMUNICATION**

Tel:

+30 697 025 3012

LinkedIn: Angelos Bitas

Email:

mpitas.aggelos@gmail.com

# **ANGELOS BITAS**

# Web developer

## **EDUCATION**

**University of West Attica**Electrical & Electronic Engineering

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

## **Web Developer Internship at WIDE Services**

July 2022 - present

Collaboratively developed and implemented applications that served as plugins in the Moodle LMS using PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript and Bootstrap. Served as support engineer with both the front and back-end teams.

#### **Private at Greek Special Forces Army**

September 2021 – June 2022

Actively contributing to the daily needs of the Greek Special Forces Army by delivering in-time documents and organizing many missions and projects, while gaining special training both physical and in the arms.

#### **Product Manager at MyWay Taxi**

January 2019 - September 2021

Contributed to the foundation of the company and helped in it becoming a strong competitor in the field by managing the marketing team and making strong interpersonal relationships.

#### **Self-employed Private Tutor**

September 2012 - present

Successfully leading students with little or no experience to the highest levels of their education. Created and implemented lessons based on the skills, needs and aspirations of each student.

#### **LANGUAGES**

Greek – Fluent English - Fluent

#### **SKILLS**

Strong communication skills Cooperative Hard-working Creative

# **RESEARCH ACTIVITIES – ASSIGNMENTS**

Collaboratively developed and implemented a plugin mechanism that generates a report, based on database corresponding data.

Developed a mechanism that allows a specified number of log-ins in a Moodle platform.

Graphic design configuration of multiple Moodle plugins.

Thesis on:

"Computational vision techniques based on feature detection through the Scale Invariant Feature Transform using the VLFeat library." (Matlab)

Implementation of a program for detection and recognition of moving objects using the Matlab platform in the academic course "Digital Image Processing".

Website implementation using HTML programming language in the academic course "Multimedia Technologies and Applications"

Implementation of Automatic Control Systems for various systems such as: Insulin Meters, Photovoltaics, Air Conditioners, etc., using the Simulink platform. (Matlab)

# **SEMINARS - CERTIFICATIONS**

Front-End Developer Professional Certificate (ongoing)

(Coursera - Meta)

Programming in Python for non-Programmers

(colMOOC – Aristotle University of Thessaloniki)

Foundations: Data, Data, Everywhere

(Coursera - Google)

Software Development: From R&D to the implementation and integration (Education Festival 2021)

Cyber Security in Critical Infrastructures: "Intrusion Traps" (honeypots)

(Education Festival 2021)

Wordpress: Making the web a better place

(Education Festival 2021)

Shipping & Economy: Economic Conditions & Restrictions on Global and

**Greek Shipping** 

(Education Festival 2021)

Google Project Management

(Coursera - Google)

Google Data Analytics

(Coursera - Google)

Google IT Support

(Coursera - Google)

UPSat - SatNOGS - High-Power Rocketry

(Technological Institute of Athens)

From idea to application. Idea nursery is blooming

(Technological Institute of Athens)